

DEPARTMENT AND INSTITUTION LEVEL PLANNING FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2020-21

5/27/2020

Naipunnya Institute Mail - Meeting at 11:30 am on 18/4/2020



NAAC COORDINATOR <naaccoordinator@naipunnya.ac.in>

Meeting at 11:30 am on 18/4/2020

3 messages

NAAC COORDINATOR <naaccoordinator@naipunnya.ac.in> Fri, Apr 17, 2020 at 9:13 PM
To: Robert Fernandez <hod-hm@naipunnya.ac.in>, Jayakrishnan S <hod-cs@naipunnya.ac.in>, Grace Benny <grace@naipunnya.ac.in>, Teresa Parackal <coursecoordinatorug@naipunnya.ac.in>, "Dr. Mathew Jose K" <hod-cd@naipunnya.ac.in>
Cc: frpaul Kaithottungal <frpaul@naipunnya.ac.in>, "Dr.joy Puthussery" <dr.joy@naipunnya.ac.in>

Dear HoDs,
Please ensure your presence for the meeting scheduled at 11:30 am tmr (18/4/2020).

Agenda :
Academic matters current status/future plan discussion.
Dates to fix up perspective plans of departments

Thanks

Teresa Parackal <coursecoordinatorug@naipunnya.ac.in> Fri, Apr 17, 2020 at 9:55 PM
To: NAAC COORDINATOR <naaccoordinator@naipunnya.ac.in>

Noted..Will take part

[Quoted text hidden]

Grace Benny <grace@naipunnya.ac.in> Fri, Apr 17, 2020 at 10:51 PM
To: Robert Fernandez <hod-hm@naipunnya.ac.in>, Jayakrishnan S <hod-cs@naipunnya.ac.in>, Teresa Parackal <coursecoordinatorug@naipunnya.ac.in>, "Dr. Mathew Jose K" <hod-cd@naipunnya.ac.in>, NAAC COORDINATOR <naaccoordinator@naipunnya.ac.in>
Cc: frpaul Kaithottungal <frpaul@naipunnya.ac.in>, "Dr.joy Puthussery" <dr.joy@naipunnya.ac.in>

Ok. Please send the link.

Thanks
Grace
[Quoted text hidden]

HoDs Meeting - 22/4/2020 at 10 :00 am

4 messages

NAAC COORDINATOR <naaccoordinator@naipunnya.ac.in> Tue, Apr 21, 2020 at 1:37 PM
To: Robert Fernandez <hod-hm@naipunnya.ac.in>, Jayakrishnan S <hod-cs@naipunnya.ac.in>, Teresa Parackal <coursecoordinatorug@naipunnya.ac.in>, "Dr. Mathew Jose K" <hod-cd@naipunnya.ac.in>, Grace Benny <grace@naipunnya.ac.in>
Cc: Emily Ittiachan <viceprincipal@naipunnya.ac.in>, "Dr.joy Puthussery" <dr.joy@naipunnya.ac.in>, frpaul Kaithottungal <frpaul@naipunnya.ac.in>

Dear HoDs,
Please ensure your presence for the meeting scheduled at 10:00 am tomorrow (22/4/2020)
Agenda : Few additional areas that need to be incorporated in the dept planning

Thanks

Grace Benny <grace@naipunnya.ac.in> Tue, Apr 21, 2020 at 1:40 PM
To: Robert Fernandez <hod-hm@naipunnya.ac.in>, Jayakrishnan S <hod-cs@naipunnya.ac.in>, Teresa Parackal <coursecoordinatorug@naipunnya.ac.in>, "Dr. Mathew Jose K" <hod-cd@naipunnya.ac.in>, NAAC COORDINATOR <naaccoordinator@naipunnya.ac.in>
Cc: Emily Ittiachan <viceprincipal@naipunnya.ac.in>, "Dr.joy Puthussery" <dr.joy@naipunnya.ac.in>, frpaul Kaithottungal <frpaul@naipunnya.ac.in>

Ok Ma'am. Will be there
[Quoted text hidden]

Jayakrishnan S <hod-cs@naipunnya.ac.in> Tue, Apr 21, 2020 at 2:50 PM
To: NAAC COORDINATOR <naaccoordinator@naipunnya.ac.in>

Noted with thanks.
[Quoted text hidden]

Teresa Parackal <coursecoordinatorug@naipunnya.ac.in> Tue, Apr 21, 2020 at 10:23 PM
To: NAAC COORDINATOR <naaccoordinator@naipunnya.ac.in>

Noted... Will take part.
[Quoted text hidden]

Naipunnya

NAAC COORDINATOR <naaccoordinator@naipunnya.ac.in>

Meeting on 6/5/2020 - Presentation by HoDs

1 message

NAAC COORDINATOR <naaccoordinator@naipunnya.ac.in>

Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 10:30 AM

To: Jayakrishnan S <hod-cs@naipunnya.ac.in>, Robert Fernandez <hod-hm@naipunnya.ac.in>, "Dr. Mathew Jose K" <hod-cd@naipunnya.ac.in>, Grace Benny <grace@naipunnya.ac.in>

Cc: Teresa Parackal <coursecoordinatorug@naipunnya.ac.in>, "Dr. Joy Puthussery" <dr.joy@naipunnya.ac.in>, Emily Ittiachan <viceprincipal@naipunnya.ac.in>, frpaul Kaithottungal <frpaul@naipunnya.ac.in>

Dear HoDs,

Please ensure your presence for the meeting scheduled on 6/5/2020 (wed) at 10:30 am.

Agenda

- Presentation of dept activities for the academic year 2020- 21 by HoDs based on the guidelines given by IQAC.

Thanks

